

<p>Snag List</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tree at the side of the nursery- Neighbours have asked for it to be cut down. • White paint has nearly run out- A different brand to be purchased- China White. Jason Kay to advise. • Security lights needed by the end of the month. • Roof- Quotes needed from Darren Holmes. • Floors- Sarah receiving quotes. Could the floor last 18 months? To be sanded and stained. How would it be fitted in to the schedule, as the floor cannot be used for a week afterwards? 	<p>Jason</p> <p>Andrew P</p> <p>Sarah</p>
<p>Staff Update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All good. When Sarah is on holiday both deputies are in charge. Handover book needed. To ring Andrew or Karen in case of emergency. 	<p>David & Ang</p>
<p>Kirkgate Childcare</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Shut for 3 weeks. 	
<p>Tearoom</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Nothing to report 	
<p>Save our Loos</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Members of the public can use the loos. All agreed 	
<p>Any other Business</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The Wedding- They were noisy leaving. Sarah had to sign for food. Staff needs scheduling for future events. • Alcohol License- Neighbours to be informed to see if any objections. Wander around some houses to see if any objections. Dawn could only serve alcohol with food. For an event- we would supply the bar. Does this mean they cannot supply their own? Charge corkage? Eversley have a bar but do not serve food. Sarah to be the license holder. Storage of alcohol- cellar? Access to cellar? 	<p>Andrew P and Sarah</p> <p>Sarah</p>

Next MOGS meetings- 9th September and 15th October